# **Administration and Service Directorate**

# **Ariana Procurement unit**



Document Name	Electronic procurement-Standard bidding Documents-SBD
Description of services	Procurement of Aircraft part
SBD Number	002-291-Supply
SBD Announcement Date	30-APR-2020
SBD Closing Date	22-May-2020
SBD Closing Time	12:00 AM
SBD Submitting date	From 19-May-2020 up to 22-May-2020

# Table of Contents

1-	Preamble	3
SEC	TION A - Instructions to Bidders	3
2-	Scope of Bid	3
3-	Parties qualified to apply	3
4-	Cost of Bidding	3
5-	Bidding Documents	4
6-	Clarification on Bidding Documents	4
7-	Extension in Submission Dates	4
8-	Offers for Aircraft spares	4
9-	Submission of Bid	4
-10	Bid Related Details:	4
11-	Late Bids:	5
12-	Opening of Bids:	5
13-	Bid Read Out:	5
14-	Preliminary Examination of Bids:	5
15-	Qualification:	5
16-	Deliberations with Bidders:	6
17-	Correction in Bids	6
18-	Incoming Inspection of the part	6
19-	Unsuccessful Bidders:	6
20-	Ranking of Bids:	6
21-	Award of the contract	6
22-	Ariana Afghan Airline Right	6
23-	Signing of Agreement	6
24-	Section B – General Conditions of Contract	7
25-	Scope of Agreement:	7
26-	Governing Law	8
27-	Disputes	8

28-	Payment Terms	8
-29	Taxes	8
30-	Notices	8
31-	Indemnities	8
32-	Force Majeure	8
33-	Section – c- List of the parts	9
34-	SECTION D –EVALUATION OF BIDS	25
35-	Correction of Errors	26
36-	Bidder Profile:	26

# 1- Preamble:

- 1-1- This document is divided into four sections.
- 1-2- The first section (A) gives interested parties an overview of the process and explains in detail as to how they should submit their bids and how their bids will be evaluated by Ariana Afghan Airline.
- 1-3- The second section (B) contains general terms and conditions which shall form the basis of the Sale/purchase agreement between Ariana Afghan Airline and the successful bidder.
- 1-4- The third section (C) covers the details of Ariana Afghan Airline requirement in terms of the aircraft parts.
- 1-5- The fourth section (D) provides the interested bidders with an overview of Ariana Afghan Airline evaluation process to maintain complete transparency and criteria to determine the best suited offer.

# SECTION A - Instructions to Bidders:

# 2- Scope of Bid:

**2-1-** Ariana Afghan Airline invites electronic bidding from interested parties for the Aircraft spares on framework Agreement basis. List of the parts are available in the section C

# 3- Parties qualified to apply:

**3-1-** All companies holding valued licenses and certifications of IOSA can attend the electronic bidding but they should provide link for the evidence of the certificate.

# 4- Cost of Bidding:

**4-1-** The bidder shall bear all costs associated with the preparation and submission of its bid and Ariana Afghan Airlines will in no case be responsible or liable for those costs.

# 5- Bidding Documents:

- 5-1 Bidding documents are include of the following documents.
  - A- Invitation for Bids
  - B- Instructions to Bidders-(Section A)
  - C- General Conditions of Contract-(Section B)
  - D- Special Conditions of Contract-(Section C)
  - E- Evaluation of Bids-(Section D)
- 5-2-The bidders are expected to examine the above prior to submission of their bids. The 'Instructions to Bidders' will not be part of Contract and will cease to have effect once the Contract is signed.

# 6- Clarification on Bidding Documents:

**6-1**-A prospective bidder requiring any clarification(s) in respect of the Bidding Document shall notify Ariana Afghan Airline in writing. Ariana Afghan Airline will respond to any request for clarification which it receives earlier than five (5) days prior to the deadline for the submission of bid.

#### 7- Extension in Submission Dates:

7-1-At any time earlier than five (5) days prior to the deadline for the submission of bid, Ariana Afghan Airline may, for any reason extend the deadline for submission of bids.

# 8- Offers for Aircraft spares:

8-1-Bidders may submit bids for any number of Aircraft Spares parts but award of the contracts will be based on the lowest responsive evaluated bid.

#### 9- Submission of Bid:

- 9-1-Interested bidders will have to submit their offer to the quotation-box@flyariana.com.
- 9-2-Keep the following points in mind when making suggestions.
- 9-3-Each offer should be clearly marked as "Bid for "SBD xxx.
- 9-4-Any quotation received later than the scheduled time will be rejected.
- 9-5-The quotation must send with complete requested information.
- 9-6-All quotations must be valid for a period of thirty (50) days from the closing date.
- 9-7-The quotation shall be completed and signed by an authorised representative of the vendor.
- 9-8-Depending on the final requirement, the quantities shown may increase or decrease and this shall be reflected in the Purchase Order.
- 9-9-The Purchaser is not bound to accept the lowest quotation and reserves the right to accept or reject any or all the quotations without assigning any reason whatsoever.
- 9-10- The bidder should provide A brief company profile highlighting portfolios and customer details

#### 10-Bid Related Details:

- 10-1- Below information should be noted while preparing and submitting the bids.
- 10-2- Currency of Bid: All the prices provided in the bid shall be in US Dollars (US\$).
- 10-3- <u>Bid Validity:</u> The bid shall have to be valid for a period of **50** days from closing date of tender. The validity of the bid would be extended for further period of 10 days, if needed, with the consent of the bidder.
- 10-4- <u>Language of Bids:</u> The bids prepared by the bidder and all correspondence and documents relating to the bid, exchanged between the bidder and Ariana Afghan Airline shall be

written in the English language. If a document is other than English language then bidder shall provide a true copy of that document in English.

10-5- <u>Signing of Bids:</u> The bidding documents shall signed and stamped by the Authorized Representative of the bidder.

#### 10-6- **Deadline for Submission of Bids:**

Bidder must be send their offer to Ariana Afghan Airline to the specified address before closing date.

#### 11-Late Bids:

11-1- Any bid received by Ariana Afghan Airline after the bid submission deadline, for any reason whatsoever, shall be rejected.

### 12-Opening of Bids:

12-1- Ariana Afghan Airline will open the bids (Quotation box) as soon as after closing date at Ariana Afghan Airlines Head Office, Kabul.

#### 13-Bid Read Out:

- 13-1- Following forms shall be fulfilled by bid opening committee members during the bid opening meeting and after the fulfilment and signing of the forms it should be part of the bidding documents:
- A- Form # (1): List of Participants or Submissions
- B- Form # (2): Opened Quotation/ Tender's Information
- c- Form # (3) Bid Opening committee Report

# 14-Preliminary Examination of Bids:

- **14-1-** Prior to the detailed evaluation of the bids Ariana Afghan Airline will examine the bids to determine whether they are completed or not and will classified the documents. Ariana Afghan Airlines will examine the Bids to determine whether.
- A- Is the Bid completed and does not deviate from the scope.
- B- Is any computational errors have been made.
- C- Is the documents have been properly signed.
- D- Is the Bid valid till required period?
- E- Is The Bidder/Manufacturer is eligible to Bid and possesses the requisite skill and experience in aircraft Spare parts sale and their management.
- F- Is The Bid does not deviate from basic technical requirements and The Bids are generally in order.
- 14-2- A bid is likely not to be considered if it is materially and substantially different from the Conditions/Specifications of the Bidding Documents.

### 15- Qualification:

- 15-1- In addition to the above, Ariana Afghan Airlines will examine whether bidders, whose bids meet the requirements of Bidding Documents, are qualified to satisfactorily perform the contract or not and will take the following into account:
  - A- Documentary evidence submitted by the bidder should be check on the Link (<a href="http://www.sae.org/?PORTAL\_CODE=IAQG">http://www.sae.org/?PORTAL\_CODE=IAQG</a>) or equivalent link which will provide by the vendor
  - B- The Supplier must ensure quality management system (QMS) requirements by submitting of copy of up to date certificate and quality manual

#### 16- Deliberations with Bidders:

- 16-1- No bidder shall be allowed to alter or modify his bid after the bids have been opened. However the procuring agency may seek and accept clarifications to the bid that do not change the substance of the bid.
- 16-2- Any request for clarification in the bid, made by the procuring agency shall invariably be in writing. The response to such request shall also be in writing.

#### 17- Correction in Bids:

- 17-1- In case any arithmetic error is found in the bid, it shall be rectified as follows:
- A- If there is a discrepancy between the unit price and total price or between subtotals and total price that is obtained by multiplying the unit price and quantity, the unit or subtotal price shall prevail and the total price shall be corrected.
- B- If there is a discrepancy between the words and figures the amount in words shall prevail.
- C- If the bidder does not accept the corrected amount of bid as determined above, the bid shall be rejected.

# 18- Incoming Inspection of the part:

- 18-1- A team from Ariana Afghan Airline would carry out physical inspection of parts and related tractability documents of the parts.
- 18-2- In case the parts are not found suitable after the inspection, the bidder shall be given the opportunity to rectify the inspection observations.
- 18-3- If the bidder fails to rectify such observations, the part will be rejected and the freight cost will pay by supplier.

#### 19- Unsuccessful Bidders:

19-1- Bidders whose offers have been rejected and being substantially nonresponsive or those that do not meet the Requirements shall be informed accordingly.

#### 20- Ranking of Bids:

20-1- Responsive offers are graded based on the prices offered, and the lowest responsive offer will be in the first issue of the grading table.

# 21- Award of the contract:

21-1- The PO of electronic procurement system which is a notification as award of the Contract will be issued to the bidder who's offered lowest price with good quality.

# 22- Ariana Afghan Airline Right:

**22-1-** Ariana Afghan Airline reserves the right to reject all bids and to annul the bidding process at any time prior to award of Contract.

#### 23- Signing of Agreement:

**23-1-** Within seven (7) days from the Award of Contract, the successful bidder would be required to send a copy of the Agreement.

# 24- Section B – General Conditions of Contract:

- 24-1- Following terms and conditions shall be an integral part of the framework Agreement to be signed between Ariana Afghan Airlines and the successful bidder to whom the contract has been awarded.
- 24-2- The Terms and Conditions hereinafter may only be varied with the written agreement of the Purchaser and no terms and conditions put forward at any time by the Supplier shall form any part of the Contract:
- 24-3- the Supplier shall not be required to submit a bid security;
- 24-4- The supply of the goods shall be completed within the Lead Time which is quoted and starting from the date of acceptance of the Purchase Order.
- 24-5- The Purchaser may, by written notice sent to the Supplier, terminate the Purchase Order and suspend the contract for further investigation , in whole or in part at any time for its convenience:
  - (a) if the Supplier fails to deliver any or all the goods within the time period(s) specified in the Purchase Order; or
  - (b) if the Supplier fails to perform any other obligation(s) under the Purchase Order; or
  - (c) if the Supplier, in either of the above circumstances does not cure its failure within a period of (3) three calendar days after receipt of a notice of default from the Purchaser specifying the nature of the default(s); or
  - (d) if the Supplier, in the judgment of the Purchaser, has engaged in any corrupt or fraudulent practices in competing for or in executing the tasks under this Purchase Order; and
- 24-6- The Supplier shall provide the warranty, for the goods to be supplied and confirm that if any defaults are detected within the warranty period in the supplied/installed goods, the Supplier shall be bound to rectify the default or replace the goods as the case may be.

# 25- Scope of Agreement:

- 25-1- The nature of the contract is an advance commitment for the procurement of goods in "on call basis" in the fixed price confirmed in the contract.
- 25-2- The main purpose of the framework Agreement is to make suitable environment for transparent and High quality "ON CALL" standard Service

### 25-3- The main terms of the contract is

- A) The actual quantity and specific time of delivery of the parts cannot be determined in advance.
- B) There is no obligation from Ariana to purchase all parts which covered by this agreement
- C) All items will request ON CALL Basis by issuance of system PO.
- D) Payments will only made for the actual quantity delivered to Ariana Afghan Airline.
- E) The quantity of the goods in the contract is not the fixed quantity of the goods and the parties in advance have committed to provide the required quantity at a certain time against the price stated in the contract.
- F) The parties in advance have committed and guaranteed that, the price of the goods cannot be changed and can be validated and implemented for one year
- 25-4- The offered price should be valid for one year.
- 25-5- The supplier is obligated to supply the part with the same price during the contract period no excuse will be acceptable without force major condition.
- 25-6- The supplier should provide 10 % performance guaranty from the total amount of the contract value before signing of the contract.

25-7- The total amount of the contract will be extracted from the maximum quantities prices of the offer

### 26- Governing Law:

**26-1-** Governing Law of the Agreement shall be agreed mutually between Ariana Afghan Airline and the supplier. However, it should not be in conflict with the laws of Afghanistan.

#### 27- Disputes:

27-1- Any dispute between the parties shall be resolved under International Chamber of Commerce - Amicable Dispute Resolution (ICC ADR) Rules, failing which the parties shall try to resolve these differences through ICC Arbitration which should not be in conflict with the laws of Afghanistan.

# 28- Payment Terms:

- 28-1- <u>- Currency of Payment:</u> throughout the term of contract, all the payments between the two parties shall be in US Dollars.
- 28-2- After completion of the supply of the goods, the Supplier shall submit an E Invoice to the billing address which reflected on the PO, and two (2) copies of custom invoice with the shipment for custom clearance of the shipment.
- 28-3- payment of the Invoice shall be arranged by the Purchaser by using the following methods of the payment

Method A: 20 Days Credit Bases

Method B: Letter of Credit Method C: Escrow Account

28-4- payment process of the Invoice shall be arranged by the Purchaser as well as Ariana Payable Team and pay by Finance Department as per payment method reflected on article (c)

#### 29- Taxes:

29-1- In order to consider the laws of the respective countries, the parties are obliged to pay the taxes of their respective countries on their own behalf, and neither party is obliged to pay the taxes of the other countries.

#### 30- Notices:

**30-1-** All the notices during the contract period to be exchanged between Ariana Afghan Airlines and Supplier shall be in writing and sent by courier, fax or email.

#### 31- Indemnities:

31-1- The Agreement shall have appropriate coverage to provide indemnity for Ariana Afghan Airline and supplier as per the normal aviation market practice.

#### 32- Force Majeure:

32-1- Both parties shall agree to appropriate incidents to define Force Majeure and its implications on the performance of the Agreement by either party.

# 33- Section – C- List of the parts:

<u> </u>	tion – C- List of the part		QTY					e e	ø.
Number	Part Number/Description	Minimum	Maximum	Unit of Measure	Condition	Trace	EXW Location & Name	Currency DSD/ Unit Price	Currency DSD/ Total Price
1.	JET OIL NO II P/N: MIL-PRF-23699	1	2900	Can	New	OEM			
2.	SEALANT P/N: PR1440 B1/2 Class A 500ml Kit	1	10	CAN	New	ОЕМ			
3.	Aircraft fuel tank sealant Class A 500ml Kit P/N: PR1440A1/2	1	10	CAN	New	OEM			
4.	GASKET P/N: A367	1	5	EA	New	OEM			
5.	CARGO TAP 3M398FR	1	30	RL	New	OEM			
6.	IGNITER PLUG P/N: 305766-1	1	2	EA	New	OEM			
7.	FILTER KIT P/N: 65-90305-38A	1	10	EA	New	OEM			
8.	PACKING P/N: S9026L111	1	35	EA	New	OEM			
9.	PACKING P/N: S9026L110	1	17	EA	New	OEM			
10.	17111 070101700	1	15	EA	New	OEM			
11.	. ,	1	5	EA	New	OEM			
12.	Specialist 11 oz. Electrical Contact Cleaner Spray P/N: WD-40	1	100	EA	New	OEM			
13.		1	1000	EA	New	OEM			
14.	CARPET BLUE WITH RED DOTS P/N: RTAS2082300	1	100	М	New	OEM			
15.	CARGO TAPE P/N: DAN378AS25 Alternate Part Numbers: 398FR 2INX36YD, 3M	1	50	RL	New	OEM			
16.	LAMP P/N: 1978X	1	250	EA	New	OEM			
17.	DOUBLE FACE P/N: ABS546B050	1	100	RL	New	OEM			
18.	ADHESIVE P/N: RTV103BLACK	1	15	TUBE	New	OEM			
19.		1	15	TUBE	New	OEM			
20.	Dent Filler A/B 180 - Gram Kt P/N: 039-800000-328	1	1	EA	New	OEM			

	FILTER	1	_					
21.	P/N: P199753	1	3	EA	New	OEM		
22.	FILTER P/N: 21FP604	1	3	EA	New	OEM		
23.	FILTER P/N: AB0469658	1	4	EA	New	OEM		
24.	SCREW P/N: BACS12GM3-16	1	1500	EA	New	OEM		
25.	LAMP-FLUORESCENT P/N: F20T12WW	1	50	EA	New	OEM		
26.	LAMP COOL-WHITE P/N: F15T12-CW	1	75	EA	New	OEM		
27.	LAMP 387 P/N: GE387 Alternate Part Numbers: 387 MS25237-387AS15	1	250	EA	New	OEM		
28.	SCREW P/N: NAS1102E-08-18	1	100	EA	New	OEM		
29.	SCREW P/N: NAS1102E-08-16	1	50	EA	New	OEM		
30.	VALVE P/N: 10-62092-3	1	1	EA	New	OEM		
31.	HYDRAULIC-AEROSHELL FLUID41 P/N: MIL-PRF-5606H Alternate Part Numbers: ASF41	1	200	LT	New	OEM		
32.	SCREW P/N: NAS603-8P	1	500	EA	New	OEM		
33.	NUT P/N: NAS679A3W	1	150	EA	New	OEM		
34.	SCREW P/N: NAS603-8	1	500	EA	New	OEM		
35.	SCREW P/N: NAS603-10P	1	150	EA	New	OEM		
36.	SEALANT P/N: CML09-056	1	2	CAN	New	OEM		
37.	ADHESIVE GREY P/N: EC2216BA	1	2E	EA	New	OEM		
38.	LAMP - 6.7V P/N: 1619 Alternate Part Numbers: WL1619	1	50	EA	New	OEM		
39.	SCREW P/N: NAS1102-4-12	1	50	EA	New	OEM		
40.	BOLT P/N: BACB30VF4K10	1	80	EA	New	OEM		
41.	DOOR BLOCKER P/N: 315A1507-516	1	1	EA	New	OEM		
42.	JUMPER P/N: BACJ40K5A7A5	1	10	EA	New	OEM		
43.	BATTERY-MODEL 213 P/N: P4-01-0021	1	3	EA	New	OEM		
44.	TERMINAL P/N: BACT12M8	1	4	EA	New	OEM		
45.	JUMPER ASSY P/N: MS25083-2BB8	1	25	EA	New	OEM		
46.	TERMINAL P/N: YAE-10-N2	1	10	EA	New	OEM		

		1					
47.	PACKING P/N: MS29513-018	1	12	EA	New	OEM	
48.	ELEMENT ASSY - FILTER P/N: 10-60592-2	1	3	EA	New	OEM	
49.	BOLT P/N: BACB30LU4-5	1	180	EA	New	OEM	
50.	NUT P/N: BACN10FX82	1	30	EA	New	OEM	
51.	BOLT P/N: BACB30LU4-6	1	200	EA	New	OEM	
52.	CARTRIDGE P/N: 150B	1	2E	EA	New	OEM	
53.		1	2	EA	New	OEM	
54.	SCREW P/N: NAS-1102E-08-10 Alternate Part Numbers: NAS1102E-08-10	1	100	EA	New	OEM	
55.	FIBER CLASS CLOTH P/N: 1581 TYPE 1	1	10	EA	New	OEM	
56.	FLOOR PLASTIC P/N: 3M866DL 24X36	1	2	RL	New	OEM	
57.	FILTER P/N: 65-90305-58	1	10	EA	New	OEM	
58.	PACKING P/N: NAS1611-220	1	150	EA	New	OEM	
59.	RING P/N: NAS1611-114	1	250	EA	New	OEM	
60.	1714. AN 7000510L	1	200	EA	New	OEM	
61.	SCREW P/N: NAS603-7P	1	200	EA	New	OEM	
62.	TE FLAP GEAR BOX LUBRICATION P/N: MIL-H-5606	1	45	LT	New	OEM	
63.	BOLT P/N: 2602540	1	150	EA	New	OEM	
64.	NUT P/N: BACN10FX81	1	20	EA	New	OEM	
65.	LAMP 1864 P/N: CM1864	1	150	EA	New	OEM	
66.	LUBRIZOL1395 P/N: LUBRIZOL1395	1	1	QT	New	OEM	
67.	LATCH P/N: H135-1-071-560	1	2	EA	New	OEM	
68.	PACKING P/N: 2607266 Alternate Part Numbers: 2607266WE	1	20	EA	New	OEM	
69.	ELEMENT ASSY. P/N: 038057-00-81	1	1	EA	New	OEM	
70.	BOLT P/N: BACB30LU4-3	1	150	EA	New	OEM	
71.	PIN P/N: MS24665-132	1	49	EA	New	OEM	
72.	PIN P/N: MS24665-153	1	50	EA	New	OEM	
73.	LPS 3 P/N: BMS3 25	1	100	CAN	New	OEM	

		1					
74.	HANGER REING P/N: 69-50581-8	1	10	EA	New	OEM	
75.	SKYDROL LD-4 P/N: BMS3-11 Alternate Part Numbers: NAS307 SKYDROL-500B4	1	12000	CAN	New	OEM	
76.	PAINT- BLUE	1	2	LT	New	OEM	
	P/N: AVIOX77702BAC5136 PAINT- BLACK	1			New	OEM	
77.	P/N: AVIOX77702-000744	1	1	LT			
78.	SEAL P/N: 65-28148-31		4	EA	New	OEM	
79.	CLEANING PARTS P/N: PD-680 TYPE1	1	2	Pail	New	OEM	
80.	Fiber Glass (Gillfab) P/N: BMS8-2P TY45 CL3 GRA .045" X 60" X 120"	1	8	EA	New	OEM	
81.	LAMP 1317 P/N: 1317	1	100	EA	New	OEM	
82.	NUTPLATE P/N: BACN10JR3CF	1	283	EA	New	OEM	
83.	PIN P/N: 400-5	1	38	EA	New	OEM	
84.	CHERRY - RIVET P/N: CR2249-5-4	1	30	EA	New	OEM	
85.	T.E FLAP DRIVE TRANSMISSION P/N: 65C27508-3	1	1	EA	New/NS	OEM	
86.	NYLON CABLE P/N: CV300S	1	95	EA	New	OEM	
87.	GRAP+LITE P/N: MES2518A	1	2	EA	New	OEM	
88.	TACH GENERATOR P/N: 2CM9ABH7	1	1	EA	OH/SV/NS	OEM	
89.	COLLAR P/N: HL70-6	1	3	EA	New	OEM	
90.	Corrosion Inhibitor Grade 1-2-3-4 P/N: MIL-PRF-16173 Alternate Part Numbers: MIL-C-16173	1	8	QT	New	ОЕМ	
91.	CLEANING AGENT P/N: LPS-PRESOLVE	1	1	KG	New	OEM	
92.	CLEANER LUBRICANT P/N: D-5261NS	1	10	EA	New	OEM	
93.	DEVELOPER P/N: ARDROX9D1B	1	4	EA	New	OEM	
94.	IGNITER PLUG P/N: 3888210-1 Alternate Part Numbers: CH31723	1	3	EA	New	OEM	
95.	GREASE P/N: VV-P-236	1	5	EA	New	OEM	
96.	GREASE 44 P/N: MIL-T-5544E Alternate Part Numbers: SAE AMS2518 ROYCO 44	1	3	KG	New	OEM	
97.	TERMINAL P/N: BACT12B2 Alternate Part Numbers: BACT12AC3	1	20	EA	New	OEM	

98.	TERMINAL P/N: YAEV2CL	1	11	EA	New	OEM	
99.	RIVET P/N: MS20427-8*8	1	500	EA	New	OEM	
100	PACKING P/N: M83248-1-111	1	1	EA	New	OEM	
101	IGNITER - SPARK MAIN P/N: CH31900-6	1	2	EA	New	OEM	
102	SELANT P/N: PR1005L Alt P/N: 09-00323	1	7	PINT	New	OEM	
103	Aircraft fuel tank sealant Class A 500ml Kit P/N: PR1422A1/2 (Pint A+B Kit)	1	6	Pint	New	OEM	
104	MOLY DRY LUBE (NET W-12 - OZ) P/N: D5460NS	1	35	EA	New	OEM	
105	PACKING P/N: S9413-237WE	1	11	EA	New	OEM	
106	PACKING	1	10	EA	New	OEM	
107	LAMP P/N: Q4631	1	15	EA	New	OEM	
108	. ,	1	300	EA	New	OEM	
109	SILICONE GREASE P/N: DC-33MOLYKOTE 33 Light_150GR Dow Corning DC 33 OR MOLYKOTE 33 LIGHT BEARING GREASE DC33 - 5.3 OZ	1	1	EA	New	OEM	
110	Alternate Part Numbers: 10-60592-6	1	4	EA	New	OEM	
111	PACKING P/N: S9413-111WE	1	20	EA	New	OEM	
112	PACKING P/N: S9413-114	1	10	EA	New	OEM	
113	PACKING - PREFORMED O-RING P/N: M83248-1-027	1	49	EA	New	OEM	
114	ELEMENT P/N: 7577741 Alternate Part Numbers: 10-60555-8	1	25	EA	New	OEM	
115	EMERGENCY - BULB P/N: 1534	1	25	EA	New	OEM	
116	SEALANT KIT P/N: PS870C24 (Pint )	1	2	Pint	New	OEM	
117	LUBRICANT	1	2	can	New	OEM	
118	SEALNT KIT 50(500ML SIZE) P/N: PR1422A1-2-1250	1	1	Tube	New	OEM	
119	HEAD SET P/N: TSOC-57AG58A	1	2	EA	New	OEM	

120	HEAD SET P/N: 64300-200	1	2	EA	New	OEM	
	CSD INTEGRAL OIL FILTER- KIT P/N: 65-90305-21A Alternate Part Numbers: 65-90305-87	1	10	EA	New	OEM	
122	FUEL FILTER P/N: 65-90305-26A	1	10	EA	New	OEM	
123	PACKING P/N: M83248-1-906	1	10	EA	New	OEM	
124	PACKING	1	22	EA	New	OEM	
125		1	10	EA	New	OEM	
126	PACKING P/N: S8990-115	1	10	EA	New	OEM	
127	PACKING P/N: S8990-266	1	14	EA	New	OEM	
128	PACKING P/N: M83248-1-904	1	10	EA	New	OEM	
129	O-RING P/N: M83248-1-215 Alternate Part Numbers: S9413-215	1	30	EA	New	OEM	
130	ELEMENT P/N: 10-60595-2 Alternate Part Numbers: 7552134	1	15	EA	New	OEM	
131	ELEMENT ASSY - FLUID PRESSUR FILTER P/N: 10-60592-5 Alternate Part Numbers: 7513128	1	20	EA	New	OEM	
132	PACKING P/N: NAS1611-115	1	20	EA	New	OEM	
133	ELEMENT - FILTER P/N: 7553848 Alternate Part Numbers: 043046	1	2	EA	New	OEM	
	PACKING P/N: NAS1611-216	1	10	EA	New	OEM	
	RETURN FILTER ELEMENT (A & B ) P/N: 65-90305-66AM	1	2	EA	New	OEM	
136	POZIDRIV INSERT BITS P/N: 7189A28	1	11	EA	New	OEM	
137	POZIDRIV INSERT BITS P/N: 7189A32	1	15	EA	New	OEM	
138	WASHER P/N: 310A1044-2	1	5	EA	New	OEM	
	LAMP 305 P/N: 305	1	100	EA	New	OEM	
	LAMP HOLDER P/N: 5106WW	1	150	EA	New	OEM	
141	LINING P/N: 357562 Alternate Part Numbers: 7377562	1	700	EA	New	OEM	
142	LINING P/N: 357453 Alternate Part Numbers: 7377453	1	600	EA	New	OEM	

	CI AND	1				0514		
143	CLAMP P/N: BACC10BH11RW	-	25	EA	New	OEM		
144	GAUGE A/C TIRE PRESSUER P/N: H2636 Alternate Part Numbers: 14-6806-6011	1	1	EA	New	OEM		
1/15	CONNECTOR P/N: 1388-5 Alternate Part Numbers: NAS1388-5	1	46	EA	New	OEM		
	TERMINAL	1	100	EA	New	OEM		
140	P/N: YAE14-N4 NO SMOKING & FASTEN		100	EA	1404	OLIVI		
147	SEAT BELT LIGHT P/N: GE7387	1	20	EA	New	OEM		
148	LAMP - PAR 46 250W P/N: 4551	1	6	EA	New	OEM		
149	LAMP 1308 P/N: ML1308	1	250	EA	New	OEM		
150	BULB 327 P/N: 327 Alternate Part Numbers: WL327	1	500	EA	New	OEM		
151	LAMP P/N: Q4632	1	25	EA	New	OEM		
	LAMP 81 P/N: 81	1	22	EA	New	OEM		
	WASHER P/N: BACW10P93A	1	50	EA	New	OEM		
	LAMP47 P/N: 47	1	50	EA	New	OEM		
	CIT P/N: 8901-274	1	1	EA	Ne/NS/SV/OH	OEM		
	WASHER P/N: 311A1099-10	1	20	EA	New	OEM		
	NUT P/N: NAS1805-8	1	20	EA	New	OEM		
	BATTERY ASSEMBLY P/N: 2013-1A	1	2	EA	New	OEM		
	CHARGER ASSY BATTERY P/N: 2012-1	1	2	EA	New	OEM		
160	ROTOR ASSY P/N: 2610611-700 Alternate Part Numbers: 7370611-700	1	10	EA	New	OEM		
161	ROTOR ASSY P/N: 2610611-660 Alternate Part Numbers: 7370611-660	1	12	EA	New	OEM		
162	ROTOR ASSY P/N: 2610611-750 Alternate Part Numbers: 7370611-750	1	5	EA	New	OEM		
163	ROTOR ASSY P/N: 2610611-580 Alternate Part Numbers: 7370611-580	1	10	EA	New	OEM		
164	PACKING P/N: M83248-1-270 Alternate Part Numbers: AS3209-270 MS8388-270	1	32	EA	New	OEM		
165	UNION P/N: MS219025J	1	20	EA	New	OEM		

166	WASHER P/N: AN960D10	1	10	EA	New	OEM		
167	GASKET P/N: 3612125-1	1	18	EA	New	OEM		
168	WASHER	1	17	EA	New	OEM		
169	NUT P/N: LH3840T-9 Alternate Part Numbers: 2604374	1	16	EA	New	OEM		
170	PACKING P/N: AS3209-018 Alternate Part Numbers: M83248-1-018	1	14	EA	New	OEM		
171	PACKING P/N: MS17413-128	1	10	EA	New	OEM		
172	ELEMENT-FILTER P/N: 7578137-101	1	1	EA	New	OEM		
	PACKING NOSE TIRE P/N: 2601284	1	35	EA	New	OEM		
	NUT P/N: 2601066	1	21	EA	New	OEM		
	BOLT P/N: MS21250-06024	1	20	EA	New	OEM		
	TERMINAL P/N: 320559	1	62	EA	New	OEM		
	BRAKE SHOUS P/N: 69-76189-2	1	2	EA	New	OEM		
	LATCH ASSY P/N: 5125B	1	7	EA	New	OEM		
179	LAMP P/N: NSA933201-01 Alternate Part Numbers: OL3112	1	700	EA	New	OEM		
180	PIN - COTTER P/N: MS24665-86	1	50	EA	New	OEM		
	PLUG,FUSIBLE P/N: GA30448	1	6	EA	New	OEM		
	LAMP P/N: OL3071-PF	1	9	EA	New	OEM		
183	LIGHT	1	50	EA	New	OEM		
184	LAMP P/N: CM387 Alternate Part Numbers: CM3870 GE387	1	60	EA	New	OEM		
185	PACKING P/N: NAS1611-011A	1	44	EA	New	OEM		
	PIN P/N: MS24665-357	1	50	EA	New	OEM		
187	WASHED	1	60	EA	New	OEM		
188	BUY PN P/N: AS3582-010	1	3	EA	New	OEM		
	PACKING P/N: NAS1611-464	1	60	EA	New	OEM		
	PLUG-FUSIBLE P/N: GA30630	1	2	EA	New	OEM		
	PACKING P/N: NAS1611-454	1	60	EA	New	OEM		

192	FWD CONE BOLT P/N: 310A1041-5	1	5	EA	New	OEM	
	ANTENNA ASSY-PATH P/N: S41422	1	1	EA	New	OEM	
	CAP P/N: MS20813-1	1	10	EA	New	OEM	
	PACKING - PREFORMED P/N: M83248-1-112	1	25	EA	New	OEM	
	BOLT P/N: 2612924	1	7	EA	New	OEM	
197	LAMP	1	100	EA	New	OEM	
198	PACKING P/N: NAS1612-8	1	30	EA	New	OEM	
199	LUBRICANT P/N: MIL-PRF-23827 TYPE 1 Alternate Part Numbers: BMS3-33	1	1	Pail	New	OEM	
	PACKING P/N: NAS1611-018	1	30	EA	New	OEM	
201	WASHER	1	1000	EA	New	OEM	
202	WASHER P/N: BACW10UC10P	1	32	EA	New	OEM	
203	TERMINAL	1	10	EA	New	OEM	
204	1714.1471000 100	1	100	EA	New	OEM	
205	WEAR GAGE SET P/N: F70284-1 Alternate Part Numbers: Model: F70284-1	1	1	EA	New	ОЕМ	
	LAMP P/N: LP5013WW	1	20	EA	New	OEM	
207	JUMPER ASSY	1	20	EA	New	OEM	
208	PACKING P/N: BACP11K4	1	10	EA	New	OEM	
209	HIGH STAGE VALVE P/N: 3214446-4 Alternate Part Numbers: 10-62008-32	1	1	EA	New	OEM	
210	LENS EME P/N: 81000-22701	1	10	EA	New	OEM	
211	NUT P/N: VN465A108	1	3	EA	New	OEM	
212	TERMINAL P/N: BACT12AC3	1	5	EA	New	OEM	
213	FITTNG P/N: NAS516-1A	1	8	EA	New	OEM	
214	GREASE P/N: CML04-017	1	1	CAN	New	OEM	
215	LAMP P/N: CMA4174-24 Alternate Part Numbers: MS24513-4174	1	61	EA	New	OEM	
	HOSE ASSY P/N: BACH30AT08K0360	1	1	EA	New	OEM	
217	PACKING	1	50	EA	New	OEM	

P/M: AVIOX77702-054569		DAINT CDAY		1	1		1	
Point   Poin	218	Alternate Part Numbers:	1	1	GT	New	OEM	
220   BALLAST UNIT   1		FUSE P/N: DIN41571T1-25B Alternate Part Numbers:	1			New	OEM	
221   P/N: 3081-35		PALLASTIINIT	1			New	OFM	
Description		FLUORESCENT	1			_		
SCREW		HINGE ASSY	ļ					
DONDING		SCREW	1			New	OEM	
225   BONDING   1   30   EA   New   OEM		BONDING	1	50	EA	New	OEM	
226   ELEMENI FILTER   P/N: CH0184101331C00   1   2   EA   New   OEM		BONDING	1	30	EA	New	OEM	
PACKING-PREFORMED P/N: \$9412-036  Alternate Part Numbers: M25988-2-036  228 PACKING P/N: M83248-1-135  PACKING P/N: M83248-1-135  EILTER P/N: 7588429 Alternate Part Numbers: 1744587-01  APU-FUEL.FILTER P/N: 892548-1 Alternate Part Numbers: 230 7585669  PACKING P/N: \$9413-012 Alternate Part Numbers: 1 EA  New OEM  New OEM  New OEM  New OEM  PACKING P/N: \$9413-012 Alternate Part Numbers: 1 New OEM  PACKING PACKIN		FI FMFNI FILTER	1	2	EA	New	OEM	
228 P/N: M83248-1-135		PACKING-PREFORMED P/N: S9412-036 Alternate Part Numbers:	1	20	EA	New	OEM	
FILTER P/N: 7588429 Alternate Part Numbers: 1	228	PACKING P/N: M83248-1-135	1	20	EA	New	OEM	
APU-FUEL.FILTER P/N: 892548-1 Alternate Part Numbers: 7585669  1 EA  PACKING P/N: S9413-012 Alternate Part Numbers: S9413-012WE  1 100 EA  New OEM OEM  OEM		FILTER P/N: 7588429 Alternate Part Numbers:	1	1	FA	New	OEM	
PACKING P/N: \$9413-012 Alternate Part Numbers: 1 100 EA New OEM  231 PACKING P/N: M83248-1-226 1 100 EA New OEM		APU-FUEL.FILTER P/N: 892548-1 Alternate Part Numbers:	1			New	OEM	
232 PACKING 1 100 EA New OEM		PACKING P/N: S9413-012 Alternate Part Numbers:	1	100	EA	New	OEM	
DACKING PREFORMED O		DACKING	1	100	EA	New	OEM	
233 P/N: J221P023 100 EA New OEM		PACKING - PREFORMED O-	1	100	EA	New	OEM	
234 WASHER P/N: BACW10UD101 1 200 EA New OEM		WASHER	1	200	EA	New	OEM	
235 LAMP 303 P/N: 303 1 150 EA New OEM		LAMP 202	1	150	EA	New	OEM	
236 BOLT		BOLT	1	2	EA	New	OEM	
237 NUT	237	P/N: 310A1046-1	1	5	EA	New	OEM	
PLATE STATOR P/N: 2606712	238	P/N: 2606712 Alternate Part Numbers:	1	1	EA	New	OEM	
NOSE TIRE- 40X14 FLDR 24, 225 T2 TL 1 50 EA New OEM		NOSE TIRE- 40X14 FLDR 24, 225 T2 TL	1	50	EA	New	OEM	
NUT P/N: H54241-10 Alternate Part Numbers: BACN10YN10C  1  New OEM  VEA  A EA	240	NUT P/N: H54241-10 Alternate Part Numbers:	1	4	EA	New	OEM	
241 CASE ASSY-OIL FILTER 1 2 EA New OEM		CASE ASSY-OIL FILTER	1	2	EA	New	OEM	

	Alternate Part Numbers:	1					
242	7500291 7513983	1	50	EA	New	OEM	
	PACKING P/N: BACP11K6 Alternate Part Numbers: R1131-906 3-906S383-70 150701-06 AS568-906S32	1	50	EA	New	OEM	
244	PACKING P/N: S9413-227WE	1	20	EA	New	OEM	
245	.,	1	20	EA	New	OEM	
246	TRANSMITTER ,AIRPRESSURE P/N: ST106AB	1	1	EA	New	OEM	
247	SCREW P/N: NAS514P1032-7	1	50	EA	New	OEM	
248	SCREW P/N: NAS514P1032-8	1	100	EA	New	OEM	
249	BOLT FUSE P/N: 311A1092-3	1	4	EA	New	OEM	
250	PACKING P/N: NAS1611-214	1	50	EA	New	OEM	
251	AEROSHELL-FLUID 3 P/N: MIL-PRF-7870 Alternate Part Numbers: NYCOLUBE7870	1	1	GT	New	OEM	
252	PREFORMED P/N: NAS1611-242	1	2	EA	New	OEM	
253	GREASE	1	5	CAN	New	OEM	
254	HYDRAULIC SYS A& BRETURN FILTER P/N: 7577610	1	2	EA	New	OEM	
	FILTER ASSY P/N: 7552355	1	1	EA	New	OEM	
	SCAVENGE OIL FILTER-KIT P/N: 65-90305-86 Alternate Part Numbers: 65-90305-74 QA06422 1551 QA06422	1	10	EA	New	OEM	
257	PACKING P/N: 335-299-401-0 WE	1	6	EA	New	OEM	
258	PACKING P/N: M83248-1-228	1	10	EA	New	OEM	
	FILTER P/N: 65-90305-84AM	1	25	EA	New	OEM	
260	FLOOR MATE P/N: LONSEAL COLOR No.	1	1	RL	New	OEM	
261	TEXTILE FOR CURTAINS P/N: RTAS9245255	1	50	М	New	OEM	
262	LINING P/N: 357484	1	700	EA	New	OEM	
263	RETAINER P/N: 2603041	1	10	EA	New	OEM	

264	RIVET P/N: 2608438-1 Alternate Part Numbers: 7378438-1	1	490	EA	New	OEM		
265	MODULAR ASSY P/N: 732-11240-03	1	1	EA	New	OEM		
266	LOCK WIRE P/N: DIAMETER (0.020) Alternate Part Numbers: MS20995C20SS1LB	1	1	RL	New	OEM		
267	LOCK WIRE P/N: DIAMETER (0.021) Alternate Part Numbers: MS20995C21SS1LB	1	1	RL	New	OEM		
268	LOCK WIRE P/N: DIAMETER (0.025) Alternate Part Numbers: MS20995C25SS1LB	1	1	RL	New	OEM		
269	ANTI- COLLISION LIGHT P/N: 2LA003968-00	1	1	EA	New	OEM		
270	PACKING P/N: MS28775-34	1	25	EA	New	OEM		
271	READING LIGHTS P/N: WL-9204 Alternate Part Numbers: 9204	1	50	EA	New	OEM		
272	MANUAL REALESE TOOL P/N: 995000	1	1	EA	New	OEM		
273	CABLE P/N: L32A310-188-1	1	2	EA	New	OEM		
274	LAMP P/N: NSA933237-02	1	10	EA	New	OEM		
275	LAMP P/N: ML8-2400	1	25	EA	New	OEM		
276	LAMP P/N: OL718BP	1	20	EA	New	OEM		
277	PACKING P/N: NAS1612-6A	1	10	EA	New	OEM		
278	PACKING P/N: NAS1611-112	1	20	EA	New	OEM		
	THERMOCOUPLE P/N: C20204000	1	1	EA	New	OEM		
280	PIN-COTTER P/N: MS24665-310	1	10	EA	New	OEM		
281	PIN P/N: MS24665-376	1	30	EA	New	OEM		
282	PIN P/N: MS24665-302	1	10	EA	New	OEM		
283	LATACH P/N: H5010-115-340	1	2	EA	New	OEM		
284	CELLING LIGHT ASSY P/N: 820-000016-12	1	2	EA	New	OEM		
285	FLUORESCENT P/N: F40T12WW	1	10	EA	New	OEM		
	CELLING LIGHT P/N: 820-000016-14	1	1	EA	New	OEM		
287	PIN ADJESTER P/N: 2607091-4	1	154	EA	New	OEM		
288	RING PACKING BACKUP P/N: 2606799-224	1	150	EA	New	OEM		

289	TUBE ADJUSTER P/N: 2607528-5	1	120	EA	New	OEM	
290	ADHESIVE	1	2	EA	New	OEM	
291	SEALENT RED P/N: RTV106RFD	1	10	CAN	New	OEM	
292	SLEEVE-COUPLER SEAL P/N: 2200062-1	1	2	EA	New	OEM	
293	IGNITION LEAD P/N: 369259-32	1	1	EA	New	OEM	
294	1714.147.01011 010	1	10	EA	New	OEM	
295	ORING P/N: NAS1611-218A	1	56	EA	New	OEM	
296	PACKING P/N: J221P906	1	13	EA	New	OEM	
297	17111111021000 101	1	30	EA	New	OEM	
298	PACKING P/N: J221P908 Alternate Part Numbers: J221P908 WE VL1002GE1-908	1	20	EA	New	ОЕМ	
299	PACKING P/N: J221P910 Alternate Part Numbers: VL1002GE1-910	1	20	EA	New	OEM	
300	1714. 10-030370-3	1	5	EA	New	OEM	
301	COALESCER P/N: 187942-1 Alternate Part Numbers: 21BC127	1	2	EA	New	OEM	
302	BEARING P/N: NSA8147-08-12 Alternate Part Numbers: AJF08C12NSA	1	2	EA	New	OEM	
303	PACKING P/N: M83248-1-037	1	20	EA	New	OEM	
	CELEING LIGHT P/N: F40/D30ECO	1	300	EA	New	OEM	
305	CLEANING FLUID AGENT	1	1	CAN	New	OEM	
306	TERMINAL P/N: BACT12M198	1	8	EA	New	OEM	
307	LAMP-INCANDESCENT P/N: MS3338-6839	1	500	EA	New	OEM	
308	PACKING P/N: NAS1611-224	1	20	EA	New	OEM	
	APU OIL PUMP FILTER P/N: 65-90305-24	1	10	EA	New	OEM	
	JUMPER ASSY P/N: MS25083-2AA6	1	20	EA	New	OEM	
311	Oil FILTER P/N: AC9380F4010	1	4	EA	New	OEM	
312	GASKET P/N: 9516M81P02 Alternate Part Numbers: 1754M36P01 1797M54P01 1754M36P01WE	1	1	EA	New	OEM	
313	RING P/N: MS16624-4025	1	10	EA	New	OEM	

31/	RING	1	10	EA	New	OEM		
	P/N: MS16624-4031 SCREW P/N: NAS1102-3-10	1	50	EA	New	OEM		
	PACKING	1			New	OEM		
316	P/N: MS9306-116 PACKING		10	EA	1464	OLIVI		
317	P/N: M83248-1-902 Alternate Part Numbers: AS3208-02	1	10	EA	New	OEM		
318	PACKING P/N: NAS1612-3	1	25	EA	New	OEM		
	MAIN TIRE H42X16.0-19 FLDR 26PR ,225MPH TL P/N: 426K62-2	1	150	EA	New	OEM		
320	LATCH P/N: H172P3-080-333	1	1	EA	New	OEM		
321	CABLE P/N: L32A310-245-1-1	1	1	EA	New	OEM		
322	RETAINER RING P/N: A9635-1	1	10	EA	New	OEM		
323	PACKING - PREFORMED P/N: M83248-2-910	1	20	EA	New	OEM		
324	LIGHT READING P/N: 8GH004554-28	1	10	EA	New	OEM		
	FILTER ELEMENT P/N: QB0538-00	1	1	EA	New	OEM		
326	PACKING	1	10	EA	New	OEM		
327	ELEMENT ASSY P/N: 7583141	1	5	EA	New	OEM		
328	PACKING P/N: M83248-2-908	1	10	EA	New	OEM		
329	CONT VALVE P/N: 1316200-3 Alternate Part Numbers: 10-62092-3	1	1	EA	New/NS/OH/SV	OEM		
330	CURTAIN TEXTILE P/N: QUALITY MOLISE-D DESIGN MOLISE 11 Alternate Part Numbers: COLOR B 814 *529179*	1	10	М	New	OEM		
331	DISC-GREEN P/N: 203337	1	2	EA	New	OEM		
332	CORROSION PREVENTIVE COMPOUND P/N: CML15-008 Alternate Part Numbers: CORN-BAN-35	1	1	CAN	New	OEM		
333	BULB 1665 P/N: 1665 Alternate Part Numbers: ML1665	1	100	EA	New	OEM		
334	BULB 1683 P/N: 1683	1	150	EA	New	OEM		
	INFANT LIFE VEST P/N: S-1002-1400 OR Equivalent	1	2	EA	New	OEM		
336	CONTROL THROTTLE P/N: 4261212A	1	1	EA	New/NS/OH/SV	OEM		
337	ARM-I FVFR	1	10	EA	New	OEM		

					т		 
338	BRAKET ASSY RH P/N: A2528641500100	1	1	EA	New	OEM	
	COTTER-PIN P/N: BACP18B01A04P	1	10	EA	New	OEM	
340	UNION	1	5	EA	New	OEM	
341	PIN-COTTER P/N: MS24665-85	1	10	EA	New	OEM	
	MAIN WHEEL P/N: 2606671-2	1	2	EA	New	OEM	
343	MAIN WHEEL	1	2	EA	New	OEM	
344	GREASE P/N: MIL-PRF-83483	1	10	KG	New	OEM	
	ADAPER P/N: MS21900D4	1	1	EA	New	OEM	
346	DACKING	1	10	EA	New	OEM	
347	UNION P/N: MS21902-6	1	10	EA	New	OEM	
	FILTER FUEL P/N: AC9227F1740	1	7	EA	New	OEM	
	PACKING P/N: M83248-1-243	1	12	EA	New	OEM	
350	CONTACTOR	1	1	EA	New	OEM	
351	CYLINDER P/N: 082430	1	1	EA	New	OEM	
	LAMP P/N: 8GH003912-06	1	100	EA	New	OEM	
	OIL PUMP P/N: 379580-650	1	1	EA	New	OEM	
	PACKING P/N: MS28775-439	1	10	EA	New	OEM	
	SEAL P/N: M7437FT-972-P3	1	4	EA	New	OEM	
356	RING - SCRAPER P/N: 4186A53G0411	1	2	EA	New	OEM	
357	BULB 737 P/N: CM737AC15 Alternate Part Numbers: JKL737	1	40	EA	New	OEM	
358	LAMP P/N: GE5104WW	1	20	EA	New	OEM	
	PACKING - PREFORMED O- RING P/N: J221P033	1	10	EA	New	OEM	
	LAMP 6839 P/N: ML6839 Alternate Part Numbers: LM6839 6839BPE	1	300	EA	New	OEM	
361	LAMP 382 P/N: E0029-382 Alternate Part Numbers: 382	1	10	EA	New	OEM	
362	SILLICON RUBER P/N: RTV102 (310ML Cartridge)	1	10	Tube	New	OEM	

363	PACKING	1	10		New	OEM		
	P/N: M83248-1-117  PACKING	1	10	EA		OEM		
364	P/N: J221P904 WE GASKET		10	EA	New			
365	P/N: 9378M27P01	1	1	EA	New	OEM		
366	HOSE ASSY P/N: BACH30AY08R0290	1	1	EA	New	OEM		
367	HOSE ASSY-RETURN	1	3	EA	New	OEM		
368	UNION P/N: MS21902-8	1	5	EA	New	OEM		
369	SHEET ALCLAD Aluminum P/N: 2024-T3-032	1	50	SF	New	OEM		
370	COUPLING P/N: K3706	1	2	EA	New	OEM		
371	BRAKE ACCUMULATOR P/N: 60946-5 Alternate Part Numbers: 65C26815-8	1	1	EA	New	OEM		
372	ELEMENT P/N: 7593226-101 Alternate Part Numbers: QA07320	1	6	EA	New	OEM		
373	CFM56-3 MAIN OIL SUPPLY FILTER-KIT-O RINGS ONLY P/N: 65-90305-59	1	10	EA	New	OEM		
374	PACKING P/N: NAS1611-013	1	10	EA	New	OEM		
375	LANDING LIGHT P/N: Q4635 Alternate Part Numbers: 4635	1	15	EA	New	OEM		
376	1711171000	1	8	EA	New	OEM		
377	LAMP P/N: F18T5WW Alternate Part Numbers: F18T5WWRS	1	100	EA	New	OEM		
378	MAIN TIRE-46X16 -30PR- 225MPH TL P/N: 466F02T5	1	80	EA	New	OEM		
379	NOSE TIRE 27X7.75-15 FLDR 12 225 TL P/N: 275K22-1 Alternate Part Numbers: DR25821T	1	150	EA	New	OEM		
380	OXY.MASK P/N: 28301-03	1	100	EA	New	OEM		
381	OXYGEN MASK	1	100	EA	New	OEM		
382	ELEMENI FILTER P/N: CH0184101331C00	1	30	EA	New	OEM		
383	BULB 307 P/N: ML307 Alternate Part Numbers: MIL-307	1	300	EA	New	OEM		
384	MAIN TIRE H42X16.0-19 FLDR 26PR ,225MPH TL P/N: 426K62-2	1	100	EA	New	OEM		
385	ELEMENT ASSY- P/N: 038062	1	20	EA	New	OEM		
	BULB 327 P/N: 327 Alternate Part Numbers: WL327	1	100	EA	New	OEM		

			1		1			
387	SCREW P/N: NAS514P1032-10P	1	3000	EA	New	OEM		
388	SCREW P/N: NAS514P1032-12P	1	3000	EA	New	OEM		
	SCREW P/N: NAS514P1032-14P	1	3000	EA	New	OEM		
390	ELEMENT-FILTER	1	16	EA	New	OEM		
391	Grease No 5 P/N: MIL-G-3545C	1	30	KG	New	OEM		
392	LPS-3 P/N: BMS3-23 (465ML) Alternate Part Numbers: LPS-3, Rev G, Type II, Class 2, Grade A LPS3	1	80	EA	New	OEM		
393	aircraft fuel tank sealant Class A 500ml Kit P/N: PR1422A1/2 (Pint A+B Kit)	1	10	Pint Kit	New	OEM		
394	ORING P/N: J221P222	1	40	EA	New	OEM		
395	CSD LINE FILTER KIT P/N: 65-90305-20A Alternate Part Numbers:	1	20	EA	New	OEM		
396	ELEMENT-FILTER P/N: P7244-3 Alternate Part Numbers: CH0118101331C00	1	16	EA	New	OEM		
397	ORING P/N: M83248-1-216	1	80	EA	New	OEM		

# 34- SECTION D-EVALUATION OF BIDS

- 34-1- Evaluation of Bids:
- **34-2-** All bids shall be evaluated in accordance with the evaluation criteria and other terms and conditions set forth in the prescribed bidding documents.
- **34-3-** For the purposes of comparison of bids quoted in different currencies, the price shall be converted into a single currency specified in the bidding documents. The rate of exchange shall be the selling rate, prevailing on the date of opening of bids specified in the bidding documents, as notified on that day.
- **34-4-** The evaluated will be done for item or lots to determine the "Lowest Evaluated Bid"
- **34-5-** Prior to the detailed evaluation of Quotations, the Purchaser shall determine whether each Quotation:
  - a- meets the eligibility criteria;
  - b- has been properly signed;
  - c- Is substantially responsive to the requirements of the Request for Quotations Documents.
- 34-6- A substantially responsive Quotation is one which conforms to all the terms, conditions, and specifications of the Standard bidding documents (SBD).

- 34-7- To evaluate a Quotation, the Purchaser shall only use all the factors, methodologies and criteria defined hereinafter, no other criteria or methodology shall be permitted:
  - a- evaluation will be done for Items or Lots;
  - b- price adjustment for correction of arithmetic errors;
  - c- price adjustment due to discounts offered;
  - d- adjustments due to the application of other evaluation criteria as follows: factors related to the characteristics, performance, and terms and conditions of purchase of the Goods and Related Services; the effect of the factors selected, if any, shall be expressed in monetary terms to facilitate comparison of Quotations;
  - e- Adjustments due to the application of a margin of preference, if applicable.
  - f- The Purchaser's evaluation of a Quotation will exclude and not take into account:
  - g- In the case of Goods manufactured in the Islamic Republic of Afghanistan, sales and other similar taxes, which will be payable on the goods if the Purchase Order is sent to the Bidder;
  - h- in the case of Goods manufactured outside the Islamic Republic of Afghanistan, already imported or to be imported, customs duties and other import taxes levied on the imported Goods, sales and other similar taxes, which will be payable on the Goods if the Purchase Order is sent to the Bidder;
  - i- If a Quotation is not substantially responsive, it shall be rejected by the Purchaser, and may not subsequently be made responsive by correction or withdrawal of the nonconforming deviation or reservation.
  - j- No negotiation shall be held with the lowest or any other Bidder.
  - k- A bidder shall not be required, as a condition for award, to undertake responsibilities not stipulated in the Request for Quotations Documents, to have to change its price or otherwise modify its Quotation.

#### 35- Correction of Errors:

- 35-1- Quotations determined to be substantially responsive shall be checked by the Purchaser for any arithmetic errors. Errors shall be corrected by the Purchaser as follows:
  - a- where there is a discrepancy between the amounts in figures and in words, the amount in words shall govern; and
  - b- where there is a discrepancy between the unit rate and the line item total resulting from multiplying the unit rate by the quantity, the unit rate as quoted shall govern, unless in the opinion of the Purchaser there is an obviously gross misplacement of the decimal point in the unit rate, in which case the line item total as quoted shall govern, and the unit rate shall be corrected.
- 35-2- The amount stated in the Quotation shall be adjusted by the Purchaser in accordance with the above procedure for the correction of errors and, with the concurrence of the Bidder, shall be considered as binding upon the Bidder.

#### 36- Bidder Profile:

36-1- Bidder/s should provide the following detail on their company letter head.

Name of the C	ompany:			
Local Office Ac	ddress (If any)(A	Address in Afghanistan Oı	r Dubai OR Istanbul )	
36-2-	Contact / Focal Pers			
36-3-	Type of company			
	of company	Public	Private	Other
36-4-	Company Ownershi			
26-5-	List of Customer Air	lines:		
(List of current	/ previous aircraft sho	ould be attached herewit	th)	
Signature:		Title: ame:		

Date:	Company	Stamp
Date.	Company	Junip